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E. L. Buttross, Jr. 
Devon Energy Corporation 
210 North Broadway, Suite 1500 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102 

RE: Additional Information Required 

Dear Mr. Buttross, 

In reviewing your application for a four well expansion of your East Shugart Unit Waterflood, 
it became evident that some additional information is needed. This is as follows: 

1) Construction Information (including TOC's) on Devon ESU Well Nos. 15, 28, 29, 54, 
and 59. 

2) Construction Information (including TOC's) on a well in Unit Letter L of Section 34 
identified only as "Well No . l l " . It may be one of Amoco's deep gas wells. 

3) Devon ESU No. 28 (shown to be P&A'd) also requires a plugging schematic. 

4) A waiver from Texas Oil & Gas if they still operate the Keohane Federal Well No. 1. 
If not, please identify and notify the current operator. 

As soon as this information is received, I will expedite the continuing processing of your 
company's application. Information may be faxed to (505)827-8177, Attn: Ben Stone, Rm.305. 

Thank you for your attention. 

Very.truly yours, 

/BES 


